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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GENERAL
INFORMATION

Technology Venture Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) distribute and sell
computer hardware and software products and services. The

Group has its operation principally in mainland China.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Room 3101,

31st Floor, 118 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board of

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Unless otherwise stated, the Group’s consolidated financial
statements are presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong

dollars (HK$'000). Immaterial items are not presented.

These consolidated financial statements have been approved

for issue by the Board of Directors on 13 April, 2006.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the compilation
of these consolidated financial statements are summarised
below. Unless otherwise stated, these policies have been

consistently applied to all the years presented.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale

financial assets, which are carried at fair value.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgment in the process of applying
the company’s accounting policies. The areas involving
high degree of judgement or where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are summarised in Note 4.

The adoption of HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopts the standards and
interpretations of HKFRS below, which are relevant
to its operations.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and

Presentation
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2.1

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)
The adoption of HKFRS (continued)

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
HKAS 37 Provisions, contingent liabilities and

contingent assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

The adoption of HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 17,
18, 19, 21, 24, 27, 31, 33 and 37 did not result in
substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies.
In summary:

- HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of
minority interest.

- HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 24,
27, 31, 33 and 37 had no material effect on
the Group’s policies.

- HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group'’s
policy. The functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated
based on the guidance to the revised standard.
All the Group entities have the same functional
currency as the presentation currency for
respective entity financial statements.

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
reclassification of long term investment to available-
for-sale financial assets.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of HKFRS (continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for share-based payments. Until
31 December 2004, the provision of share options to
employees did not result in an expense in the income
statements. Effective on 1 January 2005, the Group
expends the cost of share options in the income
statement. As a transitional provision, the cost of
share options granted after 7 November 2002 and
had not yet vested on 1 January 2005 was expended
retrospectively in the income statement of the

respective periods.

There was no grant of option in 2005 and all grants
made in the period between 7 November 2002 to 31
December 2004 have either vested or lapsed due to
non-acceptance of the grants. Accordingly, there is

no expending of cost of share option during the year.

The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38
results in a change in the accounting policy for
goodwill. Until 31 December 2004, goodwill was
eliminated against consolidated reserves and not
assessed for indication of impairment at each balance

sheet date.

In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3,
goodwill is tested annually for impairment, as well as
when there is indication of impairment, starting from

1 January 2005.

FESHBEX (®)

2.1

mBLEE (F)
RN BB EHREER (8)
EMEAVBREENFE 2R
FEROANRZEABEEE -
ZETWOFEF+_A=+—HAM
RERHEBRETEN KRR
H-BE-TTAF—A AR A%
EN AU EE S -1 ol NN (=

RBEBHRX R_ZZ_F+—A
+tAREMR=_ZZTRAF—A—H
iRl AR 57 B 2 B A 4 R AN 1A AR B A
ZWERRIE W

R-ZBTRFUEXDERE M
ER-_ZZE_F+—AERE
ZENF+ A=+ —HHAHERE
ZEBREC BB EN R D RER
AT R e BRIk R 0 S S SH R AR
TR -

RAB BRI HMELRNEINR FE
B ERAEIRE R EE G ELE
IR EHBM B2 G BREE -
R-ZZWFE+—A=+—HAF &
BRGEFHENE BT TanNE[
HEAFGEATHRRETR

REBEVBRELANFEIRZH
E-B-_ZEhAF-HA—HAE 8F
KA PR BN H R E R R
EITRERA

Technology Venture Holdings Limited ZERZEBMER A A 47




Notes to Financial Statements

B HS SRR BT ot

31 December 2005 —EZHF+=-A=+—H

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
The adoption of HKFRS (continued)
The Group has also reassessed the useful lives of its
intangible assets in accordance with the provisions of
HKAS 38.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made
in accordance with the transition provisions in the
respective standards, wherever applicable. All
standards adopted by the Group require retrospective
application other than HKFRS 3, HKASs 38 and 39.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, there are the

following impacts on the financial information:
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Application of new standards and interpretations
issued but not yet effective by the time of this report
would have no significant impact on the financial

information.

HK$°000
FET
The adoption of HKAS 39 results in: KRB B GTEREIREE:
Increase in available-for-sale investments Al B 18 3 N
(Note 17) (PfFEE17) 10,228
Increase in revaluation reserve EhREEE M 10,228
The adoption of HKFRS 3 results in: RMB B EREERIEIRE:
Decrease in goodwill previously taken BEEEBARE
directly to reserves (Note 15) 2B (KMEE15) 602
Increase in accumulated losses
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2

Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its

subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are

de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the
fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date
of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the income

statement.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2

2.3

Consolidation (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other business segments. A geographical
segment is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic

environments.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s

functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the income statement,
except when deferred in equity as qualifying
cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment

hedges.

Translation difference on non-monetary items,
such as equities classified as available-for-sale
financial assets, are included in the exchange

fluctuation reserve in equity.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the
group entities (none of which has the currency
of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the

transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component

of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain or loss

on sale.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (continued)
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

entity and translated at the closing rate.

Fixed assets

The assets are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items. Cost may also include
transfers from equity of any gains or losses on
qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency

purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are expended in the income statement during the

financial period in which they are incurred.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2.  EE & BR (4)
2.5  Fixed assets (continued) 25 REEEE &)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is M- -BERZEBZINELNERE

calculated using the straight-line method to allocate REAGET A A EA D B E K AN

cost or revalued amounts to their residual values over EMeHENREE-FMEAFX

their estimated useful lives, as follows: mR:

- Leasehold 33 1/3% or over — HEMEEE 3313%%HEE

improvement the lease terms, H UAREE
whichever is lower =%
- Vehicles 33 1/3% — "= 33 1/3%
= Furniture, fittings 33 1/3% - BEM-EE  331/3%
and equipment HERRZME

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are BEZHSREERITAFHENS

reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance HEBREMRAE (WER) -

sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down W& 2 2 BREE B B E A 5t T i el

immediately to its recoverable amount if the amount ©5 QAR MORBEmEE Al

of the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its W el & FE e

estimated recoverable amount.

2.6  Intangible assets 26 EREE

(a) Goodwill (a) B2
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of EmEEWEK AR ASE
an acquisition over the fair value of the B 7 U B B OHA P G BT IR
Group’s share of the net identifiable assets of MEAR BEARISKHER
the acquired subsidiary, associate or jointly EHERAHAFEAEDR
controlled entity at the date of acquisition. TEZZE- R_ZETHF
Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries before — A — BRI E A A
1 January 2005 is eliminated against reserves. FTEARMBNHHELEE
Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and B Y FRORRE WA
carried at cost less accumulated impairment WRFTREEBYR HE
losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an BERELEZREREB
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill AEHEEEHEBEZE
relating to the entity sold. &
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units BRARBER BEIRES

K for the purpose of impairment testing. ReELESBMU-
54 Annual Report 2005 4 3§



2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Intangible assets (continued)

(b)

(c)

Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are
capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred
to acquire and bring to use the specific
software. These costs are amortised over their

estimated useful lives of three years.

Costs associated with developing or
maintaining computer software programmes
are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the
production of identifiable and unique software
products controlled by the Group, and that
will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year; are
recognised as intangible assets. Direct costs
include the software development employee
costs and an appropriate portion of relevant

overheads.

Computer software development costs
recognised as assets are amortised over their
estimated useful lives not exceeding three

years.

Deferred development costs

Deferred development costs represent costs
incurred in the development of products of
the Group’s brand names and are amortised
on the straight-line basis over the estimated
commercial lives of the underlying products
not exceeding three years, commencing from
the date when the products are available for

use.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation, which are at least tested
annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating

units).

Available-for-sale investments

Investments are recognised on a trade-date basis
where the purchase or sale of an investment is under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the
market concerned, and are initially measured at fair

value, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

Gains and losses of available-for-sale investments
arising from changes in fair value are recognised
directly in equity, until the security is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity
is included in the profit or loss for the period.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for
equity investments classified as available-for-sale are
not subsequently reversed through profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for debt
instruments can be objectively related to an event

occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.9

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO) method. The cost of finished goods
and work in progress comprises design costs, raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling

expenses.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the Group’s balance sheet when the Group

becomes a party to the contracts in question.

Financial assets
(a) Financial assets, trade receivables, deposits,
other receivables, prepayments and amounts

due from investee companies

Trade receivables, deposits, other receivables,
prepayments and amounts due from investee
companies are measured at initial recognition
at fair value, and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method. Appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts are
recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired.
The allowance recognised is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the effective

interest rate computed at initial recognition.
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2.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) TEERBE®
2.10 Financial instruments (continued) 210 2®IA (&)

Financial assets (continued) eHAE &)

(a) Financial assets, trade receivables, deposits, (a) cRMEE - EBREZEE-
other receivables, prepayments and amounts Ze B KR FEAR
due from investee companies (continued) I8 I E W 48 B A R RE

(%)
Depending on the nature of the product / AARRFER,IRB M
service and the background of the customer, BREFER HTEFEN
payment term ranges from advance payment FHEENKRZEIORFEEH
to 90-day credit. pASE- /D

(b) Cash and cash equivalents (b) BekBEeEEY
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on RekReEEWEEF
hand and deposits, and other short-term highly BHESRTFRAREM—
liquid investments (normally with maturities AP =B A Sk AR B ER 7]
of 3 months or less) that are readily convertible BEREERADNESERS
to a known amount of cash and are subject BEEEZHRARBRTAZA
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Enme g

Financial liabilities and equity EHEERRKRAK

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by AEBMETeRABRERAT

the Group are classified according to the substance B RAAIENTHEZABRUARS

of the contractual arrangements entered into and the MEERBRAITECZERSF-K
definitions of a financial liability and an equity ATEAFBHEAEBEENNBRET
instrument. An equity instrument is any contract that EEBERFSNER2AEN -RETE
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group TRABBEMRAITARMAZ @5TK

after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting KEN T

policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and

equity instruments are set out below.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

(a)

Accounts payable

Trade payables and other payable are initially
measured at fair value, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the

effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of

direct issue costs.

Employee benefits

(a)

Post-employment benefits

Group companies operate various mandatory
post-employment benefit schemes. The
schemes are generally funded through
payments to insurance companies or trustee-
administered funds in Hong Kong and
pertinent state organizations in Mainland
China. All schemes are defined contribution
plans which are pension plans under which
the Group pays fixed contributions. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions if the funds in question
do not hold sufficient assets to pay to the
employees the benefits relating to their

services in the current and prior periods.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)

Post-employment benefits (continued)

The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction

in the future payments is available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expended
over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options
granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example,

profitability and sales growth targets).

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share

premium when the options are exercised.

FEESBER (&)
EEEF (4)

2.11

(a)

(b)

RIKEEF (E)

PR B B B B R R R
1 B 1287 B <2 - FE N g 5N
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Employee benefits (continued)

(c) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are payable, at the
discretion of the directors, when employment
is terminated before normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits.
The Group recognised termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to either
terminating the employment of current
employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal, or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after balance sheet date are discounted to

present value.

(d) Profit-sharing and bonus plans
The Group provides bonus to employees at
the discretion of the directors. When the
bonus is declared, the Group recognises a
liability and an expense. The Group recognises
a provision where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has created

a constructive obligation.

Provision

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating

losses.

FEESFBUER (8)
EEEF ()
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12

2.13

Provision (continued)

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even
if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations

may be minimal.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair values of sales of goods
and services, net of value-added tax, rebates and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) Sale of goods
Sale of goods is recognised when a Group
entity has delivered products to the customer,
who has accepted the products and
collectibility of the related receivables is

reasonably assured.

Products may be sold with a right of return
under individual contracts. Accumulated
experience is used to estimate and provide

for such returns at the time of sale.

(b) Rendering of service
Provision of service is recognised in the
accounting period in which the service is

completed.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13

2.14

Revenue recognition (continued)

(c)

Leases

(a)

(b)

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest

method.

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are
expended in the income statement on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance lease.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value
of the leased property and the present value
of the minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in current and
non-current borrowings. The interest element
of the finance cost is recognised in the income
statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period. The investment properties
acquired under finance leases are carried at

their fair value.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.15

2.16

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
deferred tax. Current tax and movements in deferred
tax liabilities are recognised in the income statement
except to the extent that they relate to items

recognised directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable

in respect of previous periods.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet
liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the

amount used for taxation purposes (tax base).

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted at the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not

discounted.

Deferred tax asset is not recognised when there is
uncertainty about whether sufficient taxable profit will
be made in the future to allow the related tax benefit

to be utilised.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has
the ability, directly, or indirectly, to control the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties also considered to be related if they are subject
to common control or common significant influence.
Related parties may be individuals or corporate

entities.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Activities of the Group expose it to a variety of financial
risks. Group’s management monitors on an ongoing basis
the movements and trends in foreign exchanges, interest
rates, inventory and product prices. Where significant, the
Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain

risk exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the operating companies
and the head offices in Hong Kong. Group management
identifies, evaluates and, where necessary, hedges financial

risks in co-operation with the Group’s operating units.

(a) Market risk
(i) Currency risk
The Group operates principally in Mainland
China and is mainly exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from changes in
exchange rate of the Renminbi, primarily with

respect to the Hong Kong dollar.

To manage their foreign exchange risk arising
from future commercial transactions, and
recognised assets and liabilities, entities in the
Group use forward contracts on a
discretionary basis. Foreign exchange risk
arises when future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the

entity’s functional currency.

The Group has its principal investment in
Mainland China which, for financial reporting
purpose, is treated as foreign operations,
whose net assets are exposed to foreign
currency transaction risk. Currency exposure
arising from the net assets of the Group's
foreign operations is not hedged as the

currency risk is not deemed significant.

B35 L b
AEBEBAERSZRUBER AEEE
BEEFEERINE MK FEREMER
ZEPRES YR EREHEAE EM
MTESBMTASTAERAR-

RRERERBEECEEARRARAET
AEBZEREHRANEERZEEMHER
APl R R 2R B R AR -

(a) ™5 Bk
0] B m by
REE F E R B A RELL
g EEEAHARBESET
[E R & 3 2 HMNE RS

REERARRBERZR
EEREERARELZ
SMNER  AEEETER
EMEERAEREG K INE
RBRERKEER S B H#
REERBBENIFZERE
heEEBNEmEL-

AEFRTEREMRTE
RE - BHBHEH = R
TEBNERRIE MAEE
FEE S R E R -
RAEBBINEBZEE
FEELEZE¥RRIY T
ERHRITERBEERER
B 1F o

/

Technology Venture Holdings Limited ZERZEBMER A A 65



Notes to Financial Statements

B HS SRR BT ot

31 December 2005 —EZHF+=-A=+—H

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i) Price risk
The Group is exposed to risk of equity
securities because the Group holds available-

for-sale financial assets.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. It also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an

appropriate credit history.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages the risk of funding problem by
maintaining sufficient cash, marketable securities and
committed credit facilities during periods of low cash

position.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets
and liabilities, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are relatively unaffected by ordinary changes in

market interest rates.
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IMPORTANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances.

Estimates significant to the Group included those relating to

fair value of financial assets and liabilities and bad debts.

SEGMENT INFORMATION
Segment information is presented primarily by business and

secondarily by geographical locations of external customers.

Each segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
products or services which are subject to risks and returns
different from other segments. The Group’s two principal

segments are:

(a) the banking and finance system integration services
segment which provides system integration, software
development, engineering, maintenance and
professional outsourcing services for banking and

finance, telecommunications and public sector clients;

(b) the software solutions for banks and public sector
segment which concentrates on the banking,
e-commerce and public sectors with a business focus

on e-business operations and online marketplaces.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based

on the location of the assets.
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5.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. Z2#EH @
Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference SHENHERERDNIRERTEL2ZER
to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at BE=HHEMAGEE#ETT
the then prevailing market prices.
(a) Business segments (a) E%
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and TREVNAEBEBL S B2 WA
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for wAl (BB RETEE-BER
the Group’s business segments. Xz BER e
Software solutions
Banking and for banks and
finance systems the public sector
integration services RERARER IT management Total for continuing
RIREREAL REERZ&H and support Eliminations operations
SHEE Y YES EANRERRYE g FREEERAT
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
%8R -TEMF -BRRE -TTME  CESRf  -TING C-BERE  -STMF  CETRE  CTIRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tén T TEn TEn S TEn TEn T T
Segment revenue: ABRA:
Sales to external RAGEF 124,899 78,210 3,462 159,571 523 - - - 128,884 237,841
customers fEliz &
Intersegment sales APR HE - = - 820 - - = (820) = =
Interest income ELON 550 194 - 13 1 - - - 552 407
Other income Al 5514 178 12 657 - - - - 5,526 835
Total ag 130,963 78,642 3,474 161,261 525 - - (820) 134,962 239,083
Seqment resuls EEL Qo) G314 15T 657) 141 - - - 39)  (11.841)
Unallocated interest ~~ #AEF S
income WA I 235
Unallocated gains AOEME 2,783 339
Unallocated expenses ~ RAEFR (14314)  (17,965)
loss from continuing ~~ HEEEER 2
operations B (11839)  (29.232)
Finance costs RERA (567) (523)
Loss before tax BHaER (12406)  (29,755)
Income tax income ~~ FIEHAA
(expense) (R%) 2413 (175)
Loss for the year from ~ FEEE£H
continuing operations ~ FEEE (9993)  (29.930)
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued) (a) XKD (&
Software solutions
Banking and for banks and
finance systems the public sector
integration services RTRAREH IT management
BRERER RAUERZ&H and support Eliminations Consolidated
ERRE Barg EANAERRYE | &e
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
881 -TEMF CBERE  -TTQME  -§%Rf C-TING CBERE -STME CEERE TR
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T T T T
Segment assets APEE 152,434 278547 7l 111,702 14,206 - (58,392)  (135616) 108,325 254,633
Unallocated assets: AIREE:
Available-for-sale AL ERE
investments 91,700 66,681
Others it 2843 4,136
Total assets BELE 202,868 325450
Segment liabilities 298 (89.919)  (172,943) (1,118) (78.418) (589) - 58,392 135,616 (33,234)  (115,745)
Unallocated liabilities ~ #AEEfE (13,699)  (74561)
Bank overdrafts included it AAHAEZ
in segment liabilites ~ HAEX (626) -
Total liabilities BEEE (47559) (190,306
Other segment EpAHEs:
information: )
Cash and bank TASHEE
balances included LR BB
in segment assets e 51,616 44,597 28 35,231 489 - - - 52,133 79,828
Unallocated amounts %7 E 4% 40 29
5,173 79,857
Pledged time FARDEE
deposits included LBEAEH
in segment assets B 139 2141 - - - - - - 139 2141
Unallocated amounts A E4E - 3,000
139 5,141
Depreciation and FEREH
amortisation 1310 1,685 500 1,380 - - - - 1,810 3,065
Unallocated amounts ~ RAESE 445 514
2,255 3,579
Provision for doubtful ~ REEEFE
debts, net 1,042 6,059 3 2,530 - - - - 1,045 8,589
Other non-cash RS
expenses HY - = 2) - - - - = 2)
Unallocated amounts ~ RAESE (56) -
(58) =
Capital expenditue ~ EAHX 0 1,09 388 4 62 - - - m 1532
Unallocated amounts %7 E 4% 295 12
1,067 1,644
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. Z2®MEH @
(b) Geographical segments (b) i & 5
The following tables present revenue and certain asset TREJAEEMED 2 WAR
and expenditure information for the Group's ETEERBAS 2 &k

geographical segments.

Hong Kong Elsewhere in the PRC Eliminations Consolidated
] hRAMSE i &8
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Z8%nF  CEEIMF C%BIE CTEMF Z%BRE _TIME Z2BRE CRRMF
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TAn Ti#r Tiér  FTExn Ti#r Ti#n TAT Ti#r

Seqment revenue: AHBA:
Sales to external SRR
customers ez BE 524 430 128,360 237,411 - - 128,884 237,841
Intersegment sales PHEzZHE - - - 820 - (820) - -
524 430 128,360 238,231 - (820) 128,884 237841
Segment assets PHEE 569,409 580,657 95,673 254,564 (553,914)  (576,556) 111,168 258,665
Unallocated amounts: APESE:
Available-for-sale AfEHERE
investments 91,700 66,785

202,868 325,450

Other seqment information: £ A BEH:

Capital expenditure BARY 295 119 m 1525 - - 1,067 1,644
Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with AEMEHHEE RERTIRE R
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to TEZ2ZRNE=FHEMAE
third parties at the then prevailing market prices. BT
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REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME 6.
Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold,

after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and services.

All significant intra-Group transactions have been eliminated

on consolidation.

An analysis of revenue and other income is as follows:

WA B H i 2%

WAREEER BHEFE(ENREE
RESHH) ERBZEBE-AEEE T
RAEIMZ —ERZZERFAREKIE

WARE MRS

Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EERF —TEMF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
CONTINUING OPERATIONS: FELEEK:
Revenue I @N
— Sale of goods —HEE R 110,958 208,194
- Rendering of computer —RUBEEMRS
technology services 17,926 29,647
128,884 237,841
Other income H At 2 2
— Interest income — B A 594 642
— Reversal of over-provision of —BEBREFE
business tax in previous years EHETHBEEE 5,285 =
— Excess of interest in the net fair ~ — B AR A5 E E
value of acquiree’s identifiable ReEFATFERER
assets and liabilities over cost i8I Uk B8 Advanced Digital
of acquisition of Advanced Technology Company Limited
Digital Technology Company D N
Limited 2,234 -
— Waiver by a minority ——XWBRAR—BLEEE
shareholder of a subsidiary N ANEEEMRIE
of an amount due by
the Group - 657
— Government tax subsidies — BN HIEE B 453 178
- Sundry income —FEIEIA 336 339
8,902 1,816
137,786 239,657
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Notes to Financial Statements

7.

LOSS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Group's loss from continuing operation is arrived at after

FEAKEXBRBR

AEEFECEEB ZBEENR (G

charging (crediting): A) s
2005 2004
—ZETRF —EETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt FEIT FEIT
Costs of inventories sold and FrELFEE RFTIRM
services rendered BR 7% 2 B AR 119,990 210,676
Depreciation e 12 1,754 2,700
Impairment of goodwill B R E 602 =
Amortisation of deferred BIHIEER KRN
development costs 13 - 879
Payments under operating leases T REFEEHEE
in respect of land and buildings Z e 3,171 3,140
Auditors’ remuneration Z RN & 897 1,400
Staff costs, excluding directors’ BIKA (TEE
remuneration: BEEMe)
— Salaries — & 10,750 30,399
— Retirement benefit — payment —RIKEF
to defined compensation —EREME
plans: P&z 3R
- Mainland China — B K R 1,394 3,917
- Hong Kong — BB 115 113
— Other benefits — H A 1E 1,405 -
13,664 34,429
Exchange loss (gain), net fEHEsE (ks $58 (747) 27
Write-off of fixed assets, net MEEEEEESFE 56 =
Provision for doubtful debts, net REREBEHEFRE 1,045 8,589
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8. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE 8.

HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors
The remuneration of the Company’s directors disclosed
pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

EExERLEREFEENS

(a)

=2
BEETRREE R AEHE
16IEEBEZARRESHE W
T

Group
TER
2005 2004
—EERF —EETF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FE&T FAET
Fees: W
Independent non-executive BILEMITES
directors 550 440
550 440
Other emoluments of BITEScHEMME:
executive directors:
Basic salaries, allowances HEAE o EM
and benefits in kind & E W F &= 6,424 6,743
Contributions to HATAFERTES
Mandatory provident fund 37 45
6,461 6,788
7,011 7,228

\
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I

8. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE 8. EENTEERESFEEMES (&)
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

(a) Director (continued) (a) 2% (&)
The number of directors whose remuneration fell MEBR T EHE 2 EE AW
within the following bands is as follows: e

Number of directors

BEEAY
2005 2004
—EZHF —EENF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % L& 1,000,000/ 7T 5 5
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,001/ 7t & 2,000,000/ T - -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001% T & 3,000,000/% JT 2 2
7 7
(b) The remuneration of every director for the year is set (b) FASES2HFMNOT:
out below:
Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme
Name Fees Salary Rkt Total
®H ne ) EEXH g

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET

(1) Executive
HTEE
Chan Tze Ngon - 2,686 12 2,698
B F &
Wu Emmy - 2,730 12 2,742
REY
Tang King Hung - 968 12 980
Chow Siu Lam, Cliff (resigned on 1 Feb 2005) - 40 1 41
LR (R_ZZRE_A—B#FE)
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THEFIVE 8. EZERIEZESHEEML (@)
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)
(b)  The remuneration of every director for the year is set (b) FAZTEZ2HMNOT: (&)
out below: (continued)
Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme
Name Fees Salary Rkt Total
] e &  EIHR B
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET
(2) Independent Non-executive
BUKHTES
Lo Siew Kiong, John 200 - - 200
BER
Fu Yan Yan 200 = = 200
BRI
Wang Xi Ling
IFR 150 - - 150
550 6,424 37 7,011
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Iy

8. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE 8. EERTERSHFEEMS (&
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

(c) Five highest paid employees (c) LEEReHES
The five highest paid employees included three (2004: REN AEGEaHEEBE=4
three) directors during the year, details of whose (ZZZNFE ZR)EF KEZ
remuneration are set out above. & FE B s £
Details of the remuneration of the remaining two BEeFEETPHTME (ZZETN
(2004: two) non-director, highest paid employees are F WA FEEREEZHEFBN
as follows: T~
2005 2004
—EERF —ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FH&T FH&T

Basic salaries, other allowances EA# & EMZAREWMH

and benefits in kind 1,241 1,375
Contributions to MR TR ERES
Mandatory provident fund 24 24

1,265 1,399
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

The remuneration of each of the non-director, highest paid
employees for the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004
fell within the Nil to HK$1,000,000 band.

During the year, no discretionary bonus, inducement to join

and compensation for loss of office has been made.

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or

agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the Group
had no significant obligations for long service payments to
its employees pursuant to the requirements of the Hong Kong

Employment Ordinance.

EERTERSHFEEMS (&

BE_ZTAFR-_FTAFT-_A=*
—HEFE ZSHEFRRFERZHE
I FZH T E1,000,00058 7T 0

FRWEE B EARBEAIRSIMAR
SHEZ BRI HBERAEE

FRANTEITLEMESTHLRXFABHRRE
Sz 2 H-

ARAEERR KEBERBIRIIRTE
FERHHEEEYEEARARBEEE
£

FINANCE COSTS b & A
Group
AEE
2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE&T FAET
Interest on bank and other ERAFABHEEZ
borrowing wholly repayable RITREMEBEEZF L
within five years 532 486
Interest on finance leases MEHER S 35 37
567 523

~
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10. TAX 10. #iIE
Continuing Discontinued
Operations Operation 2005 2004
2005 2005 Total Total
FERERYE CBRULEXE —2THF _—TTNF
—Z2THF Z—BE2EF et #Et
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FET FET
Current tax: FREBIE:
Hong Kong B - - - -
Mainland China A B K BE 1,160 131 1,291 1415
Underprovision BEFERETE
(Overprovision) (BFEEE)
in prior years (3,499) 609 (2,890) (1240)
Tax (income) charge BIE (Ee) T (2,339) 740 (1,599) 175
Deferred tax (Note 27) EIERE (M 5E27) (74) = (74) -
(2,413) 740 (1,673) 175
The tax income arises due to reversal of excess amounts of HEKEHEBRPRAES T HELR
corporate income tax in respect of branch office in Mainland TEERCEMEHIFL s BEBBE
China provided in previous years. Ho
The current tax charge principally relate to the following FEBBEBYHIEENTATER-
companies.
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10.

TAX (continued)

(a)

(b)

Continuing operations

The corporate income tax rate applicable to 7@ 2z &
B (L&) BBRAF, asubsidiary of the Company
established in Mainland China, is 27 %.

The corporate income tax rate applicable to i 2z 12
ERERH (L&) BBR AR, a subsidiary of the
Company established in Mainland China, is 33%.

Discontinued operation

bR BB, a subsidiary of the Company
established in Mainland China, is exempted from
corporate income tax for three years starting from
the year ended 31 December 2001, and thereafter is
eligible for a 50% relief from income tax for the
following three years under the Income Tax Law of
China. The corporate income tax rate applicable to
b R SE #EEUA is 15%. As a result of the exemptions,
3k %5 i EUi@ is exempted from the obligation to pay
income tax for the years ended 31 December 2001,
2002 and 2003, and subject to income tax at the
rate of 7.5% for the year ended 31 December 2004
and 31 December 2005.

10.

BE (#)

(a)

(b)

ARBRAPBEAER ZHEA R
BEMZ(LEE) BRARERAZ
TEMBHRMER27%-

ARBRAPBEAER ZHEA R
BEESMERE (LE) BRA
AERAZ EEMREHHRER33% °

B IEER

RIEFBEFAEFES AR EEF
B K BE A 7 2 PSR A B b R ST
BEEBE-_ZZ—F+-A=+—
HIEFERFA=ZFANEREHND
XM HE=-FNCEARER
50% P15 B4 o b R 58 3 BEE E A
ZEFMFHRBERI5% - BRI
EHE IREEHBREBEE_T
T BT _FR_TT=F
TZTA=T—RIEFEHEREH
MATEN HERNBE_TTMF
TZA=+—RAR=ZZTTRF+=
A=+—RHBIFERIERT 5%
EHMEH -
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10. TAX (continued) 10. ®BIE (@)
A reconciliation of the tax charge (credit) applicable to the BRAEBEFEZASERBIAIEEER
Group’s loss before tax using the statutory tax rates to the ZBESE (ER) BIEERBERAE 2R
tax charge (credit) at the effective tax rates, are as follows: HXH (ER) HERM T :
Continuing Discontinued
Operations Operation 2005 2004
2005 2005 Total Total
FEREXRYE CBRULEXE —2THF _—TTNF
—E2RF C—TTIF st @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TFET FET TFET
Loss before tax B 25 Bl 5 18 (12,406) (4,897) (17,303) (29,755)
Tax credit at the applicable RHEBBEXR
rates to losses in the BRERRE
countries concerned AEZHEAR (7,828) (735) (8,563) (4,603)
Income not subject to tax BARBHA (9,679) - (9,679) (505)
Expenses not deductible TEHFRX
for tax 18,663 866 19,529 6,559
Increase in unutilised tax FEARBABIE
losses carryforward BRI M 4 - 4 22
Tax losses from previous BRABEFE2HE
years utilised &1 - = = (58)
Tax charge at the Group's BRAEEERBX
effective rate FEZBIAX 1,160 131 1,291 1,415
Adjustments in respect of TEEME
current tax of previous year — ZF%E (3,573) 609 (2,964) (1,240)
Tax charge (credit) at the BRAEBEERMETE
Group's effective rate ZBMBEXE (E2) (2413) 740 (1,673) 175
The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of REEMNEAEETIEEIE 418,000,000
approximately HK$18,000,000 (2004: HK$18,000,000) that ¥ 5T (=T P04 18,000,000 7T ) + AT
are available for offsetting against future taxable profits of WIHELEBIBZ AR BEAERBER B
the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets RIS ERRES WU EREAEIE
have not been recognised in respect of these losses due to HRERRERIEEE -
uncertainty of future results.
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11. LOSS PER SHARE 1. BREE
Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss BRERNBBEIIBBEARARAERTE AR
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted HEERFANBEETEBRR 2 METHH
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. TE-
2005 2004
—EERF —ZTTNF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Loss attributable to equity holders ~ ANA G #EZEFE ABGEE
of the Company
— Continuing operations —RFELEED 7,822 26,853
— Discontinued operation —BRIEEK 27,850 =
35,672 26,853
Weighted average number of BT E m RN E
ordinary shares in issue FHE (FR)
(thousands) 516,048 502,435
Basic loss per share (HK$ per share) &RREANEE (BB T)
— Continuing operations —RHELEED 0.02 0.05
— Discontinued operation —BERIEER 0.05 =

Diluted loss per share amounts are not presented as the share

options outstanding during the years had an anti-dilutive

effect on the basic loss per share.

HRBERFEARRTEZ BRES SR
EE

ERABRERRBESYE

Mg iR EE -

B

~

Technology Venture Holdings Limited ZEREEBHRA A 81



Notes to Financial Statements

B HS SRR BT ot

31 December 2005 —EZHF+=-A=+—H

12. FIXED ASSETS 12. BEEEE
Group rEE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
improvements equipment Motor
HE &R -BE vehicles Total
MELE RERIZHE RE k]
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FET FET
Cost BARE
At beginning of the year REF) 3,647 24,928 2,570 31,145
Additions nE 250 660 91 1,001
Additions of subsidiaries B A A - 66 - 66
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHBA A (624) (3,137) (244) (4,005)
Disposals H & = (15) = (15)
Write-off 1 84 (1,716) (1,819) (277) (3,812)
Exchange differences X =R - 68 16 84
At end of the year R 1 1,557 20,751 2,156 24,464
Accumulated depreciation: REWRE:
At beginning of the year REA 3,529 21,258 1,757 26,544
Provided during the year FAEE 91 1,589 575 2,255
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHEB R A (624) (1,724) (176) (2,524)
Additions of subsidiaries BB A A - 1 - 1
Disposals HE = (11) = (11)
Write-off i 88 (1,660) (1,819) (277) (3,756)
Exchange differences P - 31 8 39
At end of the year REL 1,336 19,325 1,887 22,548
Net book value: BREEE
At 31 December 2005 RZZTRF
+-A=+—H 221 1,426 269 1,916
At 31 December 2004 RZZTNEF
+-A=+—H 118 3,670 813 4,601
Net book value of assets MEMEEETEE
under finance lease: ZBREFME:
At 31 December 2005 RZTTHF
+=-A=+—8 - - 8 8
At 31 December 2004 RZZTNEF
+=-ZA=+—~8 - - 327 327
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12. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 12. BEEEE #)
Company b NN

Furniture,

fixtures and

Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements BB E vehicles Total
HEWERE RERRE RE B
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
Cost: B ARE -
At beginning of the year RE) 1,715 1,047 1,295 4,057
Additions ANE 189 106 295
Write-off 5 (1,716) = - (1,716)
At end of the year 4K 188 1,153 1,295 2,636
Accumulated depreciation:  RFEFE:
At beginning of the year REA] 1,614 1,015 968 3,597
Provided during the year FANEE 78 48 319 445
Write-off HSH (1,660) - - (1,660)
At end of the year REK 32 1,063 1,287 2,382
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2005 RZTTHF
+=-ZA=+—~8 156 90 8 254
At 31 December 2004 R-TZTWF
+=-ZA=+—~8 101 32 327 460
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13  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

13. EFREE

Group rEHE
Deferred
development
Goodwill cost Total
EE EEBEZALR B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAET
Cost: RAE:
At 1 January and RZZEZNF—-—H—H
31 December 2004 Et+=—A=+—H - 6,869 6,869
Accumulated amortization:  ZFE 8
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZEZTWNF—HF—H - 4,603 4,603
Amortisation FREHE
during the year - 879 879
At 31 December 2004 R-_ZEEWNF+_-_A=+—H - 5,482 5,482
Net book value: BR S (A -
At 31 December 2004 R-_ZEEWNF+_-_A=+—H - 1,387 1,387
Cost: BAE:
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZEZTRFE—-HA—H - 6,869 6,869
Additions NE 12,772 - 12,772
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—KWERQA - (2,636) (2,636)
Write-off i 85 - (4,233) (4,233)
At 31 December 2005 R_EZRF+-_A=+—H 12,772 - 12,772
Accumulated amortization: 2 7& # ¢
At 1 January 2005 R-_ZEZRF—HF—H - 5,482 5,482
Amortisation F
during the year - 811 811
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—ZRWE QA = (2,060) (2,060)
Write-off 1 58 - (4,233) (4,233)
At 31 December 2005 RZZETRFE+-A=+—H - - -
Net book value: BR S (A -
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEZERF+=-_A=+—H 12,772 - 12,772
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14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 14. RMIBARZHER
Company
b N

2005 2004

—EEERF —EETMF

HK$'000 HK$°000

F#ET FHEIT

Unlisted shares, at cost EEMRG LK AE 39,631 39,631
Due from subsidiaries WM B AR Z KA 328,639 331,989
Due to subsidiaries FEAS M B A Al 2 3R IE (2,041) (2,080)
366,229 369,540
Provision for impairment VERIERE R (265,382) (265,382)
100,847 104,158

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free

and have no fixed terms of repayment.

MEARZEHRTDEER 28 REREE
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14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) REBLQR ZEE (4)
At the balance sheet date, the Company has interests in the REEBH AQRRTHEENB QA H#
following principal subsidiaries: B
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ paid-up share/ Proportion of
and operations registered capital ownership interest
Company MR/ BRRHB/ EH Principal activities
AH REXHH dMEAZEE R A8 Lt TEER
2005 2004
“ETRF —TTQEAE
Held directly:
BEERE:
Technology Venture British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1,000 100 100 Investment holding
Investments Limited Hong Kong L@ 1,000E T REER
RERTES/BA
Held indirectly:
BERE:
Sequent China/ Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$10,000 100 100 Distribution of information
Hong Kong Limited Mainland China L@AR10,000% T technology products and
B/ mE AR provision of computer
technology services
AHEARBRER K
RE B RMRE
Technology Venture British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1,000 100 100 Investment holding
(Software) Holdings Hong Kong LA 1,000% T REER
Limited RERIHE /A
Topasia Computer Limited ~ Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$10,000 100 100 Distribution of information
Mainland China L@k 10,0008 T technology products and
B/ mE AR provision of computer
technology services
DHEARRERR
R{EBRRMRSE
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14.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Company

A

Held indirectly: (continued)
MERE: (8)

Topsoft Limited

Advanced Digital
Technology Company
Limited

Advanced Digital
Technology Company
Limited

BERHE (LE) BRAR
(note 1)
(F=E1)

Place of
incorporation/
and operations
EMERL/
REFHE

Hong Kong
B

British Virgin Islands/
Mainland China
REARHES /HEKE

Hong Kong/
Mainland China
B/ mEKE

Mainland China
B KR

Nominal value of
paid-up share/
registered capital
BERR/
HdMEXZEE

Ordinary HK$10,000
L@EAT10,000% T

Ordinary US$1,000
L@AT1,000E T

Ordinary HK$2
L@k 2E T

Registered Capital
US$3,800,000
& A
3,800,000% 7t

14.

Proportion of

ownership interest

2005
“2R5f

100

100

100

100

o)

R RELL B
2004

—TTNE

100

55

55

100

REB AR 2 ER (&)

Principal activities

TEXH

Distribution of information
technology products and
provision of computer
technology services

DHEARRERR
REUE MM RS

Investment holding

REZR

Provision of systems
integration services and
software development

REZGEXRBR
B

Distribution of information
technology products and
provision of computer
technology services

PHEAMBERR
REBRERMRL

~
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14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 14. RHBAR2ER (&)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ paid-up share/ Proportion of
and operations registered capital ownership interest
Company MBI/ BRRSB/ T Principal activities
AF REXEY EMEAZHEE i 1417 TEEH
2005 2004
“22RF _TITQNE
Held indirectly: (continued)
BERE: ()
BEEERERE (£8)  Mainland China Registered Capital 100 100 Provision of systems
BRRA B KK US$1,000,000 integration and
(note 2) A maintenance services
GEX) 1,000,000% 7 REZGERRRERY
Acacia Asia Partners British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Mainland China LRRIET REER
RERLHE /HEAE
BB A0 A8 4 B Mainland China Registered Capital 100 - Network technology,
BRRA HE KR US$140,000 software development
(note 3) & A and provision of
(B &E3) 140,000 7T technical support services
BRE BHERER
R R & RS
Notes: M5
1. TERE (L) BRAF is a wholly-foreign owned 1. BERK(EB)BERABAIRENED
enterprise established by Topasia Computer Limited in % ' BB Topasia Computer Limited 41 B
Mainland China for a period of 20 years commencing from ABER KEHA-_TT—F+—A
the date of issuance of its business licence on 29 November “HhBEEEREL BRI A
2001. T
2. A E = SRR (L&) AR 2AF is a wholly-foreign owned 2. BRELSRERS (L8) BRARAS
enterprise established by Topasia Computer Limited in SNE 1 2 - FRTopasia Computer Limited
Mainland China for a period of 20 years commencing from RAPBRERY KEHH-_TTF
the date of issuance of its business licence on 28 January — A+ N\EEEBRRELAHETR
2002. ey S
3. LB Mt RSB AR AE is a wholly-foreign owned 3. B M EERRAERRRAEINE
enterprise established by Acacia Asia Partners Limited in 1 % - i Acacia Asia Partners Limited
Mainland China for a period of 20 years commencing from FERAERY KELHB_TTHF L
K the date of issuance of its business licence on 20 July 2005. A+ BEmEEREL A HBT A=
+ 4o
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14.

15

16.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 14.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affect the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

GOODWILL PREVIOUSLY TAKEN DIRECTLY TO 15.

RESERVES
The balances of goodwill presented in the group statement
of changes in equity are as follows:

REELQR 2ERE (8)

EEZERA LRMINZARAMNMER A
BMATEFEAFERERBRNALEE
EFEEAFAIZ T -EFER S RZH]
EMfBARZFBERSRBANTR.

BEEEBRARBEZEE

SEEZZPBRRPEIN CBHELEHRT
T

2005 2004
—E2AHF —TEMF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Goodwill acquired in business X560
combinations: ZEE:
At beginning of the year R E 1 43,248 43,248
Write-off on disposal of a subsidiary 1% — ki B 2 & B i 88
(Note 33b (2)) (Kt7##33b(2))
- REEEBEERMARAR —JIdREEZFBEERMERAT (42,646) =
Impairment losses BEEE
— Sequent China/Hong Kong —Sequent China,” Hong Kong
Limited Limited (602) -
At end of the year R F - 43,248
INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 16. R—XHEFEEZEHEEER
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—E2AHF —TEMF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Share of net assets, unlisted NIEEESFME LT = 104

The investments of 33.33% in bt R #E— LEEER QA
was disposed of together with 3t 7 5¢ # #U3® in November
2005.

RIERFEE— DB ARAFIE33.33%2
RER-_ZZRF+ - AERILREEH
WG

~

/

Technology Venture Holdings Limited ZERZEBMER A A 89



B HS SRR BT ot

Notes to Financial Statements

31 December 2005 —EZHF+=-A=+—H

17. FINANCIAL ASSETS 17. E®MEE
2005 2004
—ZEZTHF —ETWF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Available-for-sale investments: AHEERE:
Listed, outside Hong Kong £ BEEIN 66,681 66,681
14.96% of ChinaCast ChinaCast Communication
Communication Holdings Limited Holdings Limited 14.96%
Revaluation surplus transferred EEBRAZEMHAR
to equity 10,228 -
76,909 66,681
Unlisted, outside Hong Kong I LT HAETH
20% of Beijing Dongshi b R B B K
Shuangwei Education Technology FEZEERAR20% (Aa18)
Company Limited (Note 18) 14,791 -
91,700 66,681
Current assets REBEE
Advance to CCT Group AL FCCTHE
— unsecured —mE R - 23,030
Other receivables E i & IR - 15
- 23,045
ChinaCast Communication Holdings Limited (“CCH"), a ChinaCast Communication Holdings
company incorporated in Bermuda on 20 November 2003, Limited([CCHl) R=ZFZFT=F+—A =
is the listed holding company of the ChinaCast Technology T+ HEBFEZMAZ B ChinaCast
("CCT") Group. In the opinion of the directors, the TVH Technology ([CCT]) E@E > FMERA
Group has no significant influence over CCH and its group Al-BZRA REMEEEHCCHRES
companies. ERARNEERTEN-
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18.

19.

~

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 18. #EMNRE-#RE&RHEMEWR

RECEIVABLES

(a) The balances of deposits classified under non-current (a) DEA-ZTNFIRBEEET
assets in 2004 include a deposit in respect of the CREEHRDEEANILRRME
20% equity investment in Beijing Dongshi Shuangwei BB BT AR A R20% KA
Education Technology Company Limited. The ARG - ZBAWRBENR =TT
acquisition was completed in March 2005 and the RFE=RA5THK A BRIERAH
amount is accounted for as available-for-sale HERENR-_TZTRF AR
investment in 2005.

(b) As at 31 December 2005, the aggregate amount of (b) RZTZERF+_A=+—H 1
prepayments, deposits and other receivables includes NRE e REMEKREED
the balance of a current accounts of HK$335,443 BF—EZRW—REEERR KT
due from a related companies of which certain BR B #58R335,4438 L A A A— K
directors of a subsidiary of the Company are directors. MEBARETEERZARES-

INVENTORIES 19. ®E&

Group

rEHE
2005 2004
—EERF —ZTTNF
HK$°000 HK$°000
F T FH&T

Information technology BEEE 2

products held for resale BB E® 3,444 20,353
Work in progress TE& = 7,844
3,444 28,197

None of the above inventories was carried at net realisable REER  LilliF & W3k Al #R)FEA

value at the balance sheet date (2004: Nil). R(ZZZEME %) -
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ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLE 200 EWERERER
2005 2004
—EZTHF —TTWMF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Accounts receivable & L R IR 70,720 102,799
Less: Provision for impairment R B B (46,002) (50,532)
Accounts receivable, net JE U AR 18 ) 58 24,718 52,267
The aging analysis of the accounts and bills receivable at the REER KIEEER B AR LW KR
balance sheet date, based on invoice date and net of HEr 2 EREBERERERSTAOT
provision, is as follows:
Group
rEHE
2005 2004
—EZTHF —TTWMF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Current to 90 days BNER = 90X 13,865 37,143
91 days to 180 days 91 XRE 180K 6,994 2,990
181 days to 365 days 181K £365K 3,289 5,007
Over 365 days 365K £ 570 7,127
24,718 52,267
Included in the Group’s accounts receivable balance are AEEEWREASDIERERAEE—
amounts due from a minority shareholder and a related BLEBRREE—REBEATNRED IZE
company of HK$nil (2004: HK$2,515,000) and HK$155,769 BT (ZZTZTWM4AF:2,515,0008 ) &
(2004: nil), respectively. They are repayable on credit terms 155,769 L (ZTTNF - TH L) ' BIR
similar to those offered to other customers of the Group. AEBELRTEHMEFPZHBEGEEKRRKE
=

92 Annual Report 2005 4 3§



21.

22.

IMPAIRMENT OF GOODWILL 21, BEERE
The carrying amounts of investment in and the goodwill i 7 Sequent China, Hong Kong Limited

arising from the acquisition of Sequent China/Hong Kong Z8
Limited have been written off due to its net liability situation NE|

and lack of business prospect. 22

BFBAN R 555 5 | RE - WA &
ZREREAERWEZ AR MELRD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 22. RERBEEEY
Group Company
AEE AAT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—22Rf _—TITWF Z—BBIF _—TTOF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FHET FET
Cash and bank balance R KIRITE % 52,173 45,895 30 29
Pledged time deposits EHEREHFR 139 5,141 - 3,000
Other time deposits with BARRIBA
original maturity of more BR=EAz
than three months when H A 5E BI7F K
acquired - 33,962 - -
52,312 84,998 30 3,029
Less: Pledged time deposits 5 : 2 K3 E M E R (139) (5,141) = (3,000)
Cash and cash equivalents ReRHASEEY 52,173 79,857 30 29
At the balance sheet date, the balance of cash and cash REER AEENAREIEBEZHRE R
equivalents denominated in Renminbi was about 90% of the ReEBMHRBLHMBTE290% - AR
total balance. Renminbi is not a freely convertible currency. VR NCIN= =B ol = X

~
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23. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE 23. ERRERERE
Group
rEHE
2005 2004
—EBEF —ZTNEF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Kt 5t FE&T FET
Accounts and bills payable ERERERER 1,677 51,372
Due to certain minority shareholders F&ft# T A SR 2 58 325 325
Due to related companies EftBREEQRZHRIE - 607
2,002 52,304
The amounts due to the minority shareholders and related ERLBERRREBERR 2 REBETEK
companies are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on B R2ORARERER-
demand.
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23. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE (continued) 23. ENRERRE @
The aging analysis of the accounts and bills payable as at the REER KERZEAMAEEY BN
balance sheet date, based on invoice date, is as follows: BEREBZEROWEAT:
Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EZTHEF —TEWMF
HK$°000 HK$°000
F#E o FET
Current to 90 days BNEA Z 90K - 25,981
91 days to 180 days 91K E 180K 160 187
181 days to 365 days 181 KRE365K 8 10,740
Over 365 days 365K A E 1,834 15,396
2,002 52,304

24. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 24. EitEERHMWENR

Group Company
r&E AAHE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—E2RIF —TTMNF  —BBEFE —TTAOF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fifat FET FET FHT FHT
Accrued expenses B ER K
and other liabilities ~ H B & 35,525 55,245 4,037 2,508
Due to a minority FEf —RH B R E
shareholder of —ELHREZ
a subsidiary B = 24,708 = =
35,525 79,953 4,037 2,508
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24,

ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

(continued)
Notes:

Part of the amount due to a minority shareholder of a subsidiary of
HK$13,574,000 as at 31 December 2004 represents the outstanding
purchase consideration payable for the acquisition of a 55%
shareholding in a subsidiary in 2000. This balance is unsecured,
interest-free and is repayable on demand.

The remaining balance of HK$11,134,000 as at 31 December 2004
represents an amount advanced from the minority shareholder to
provide for working capital of this subsidiary. The balance is unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

24,

EstRERHEMNR @

B it

R-ZENFE+-_A=1+—HBEN—RWERF
—Z DR R 2 5 FKIE 13,574,000 T Th =
ST FWNE—RH B ARIS5%REZ M REE
BERE URTELAEER 2o REERERE

o

ol

of X

:$$E¢+ A=+— 52%3511134000
BNV ERREY FZNBERARELEESZ
mﬁ ZHREREER REREREREER-
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25.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

25. SBITRHEMEE

Group Company
rEE AAF
2005 2004 2005 2004
“BE2RF _—TTWNF ZBERF _TTOF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Bank overdrafts repayable on ZBE ZkEE 2 626 - 598 856
demand, secured BITES  BEA
Bank overdrafts repayable on ‘BREESK{EE 2
demand, unsecured RITE X WK - 906 = =
Bank loans, repayable within  ZBR—FREEZ
1 year, secured RITER BIEA - 41,981 - =
Trust receipt loans repayable BN —FREEZ
within one year, secured EREWEBEER
BHEA - 1,170 - =
Other loans repayable within  ZBR —F REEZ
one year, unsecured Hih B |ER - 1,560 - =
626 45,617 598 856
As at 31 December 2005, the Group’s banking facilities were RZZETRF+_A=+—H KAEER
secured by: TEENUTYSEERR:
(i) corporate guarantees executed by the Company to (i) A E R H 220,000,000 T2 A
the extent of HK$20,000,000 (2004: HK$20,000,000); ¥ 1R (2004: 20,000,000% 7T )
(ii) the pledge of the Group’s time deposits amounting (ii) & E F B 1F ;40 139,000 T
to approximately HK$139,000 (2004: HK$5,141,000) (2004: 5,141,000/ 7T) 2 K (P
(note 22); 92)
(i) the pledge of the Group’s accounts receivable of (iii) RAEBAREZT T (2004: AR
RMBNil (2004: RMB385,000) (note 20); and 385,0007T) FE U AR T8 2 AR (B
20) i &
(iv) the pledge of bank deposits of the CCT Group of (iv) CCTE# B Z jT (2004: 3,300,000

US$NiIl (2004: US$3,300,000).

JC) SRATIF R Z AR o

/
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26. OBLIGATION UNDER FINANCE LEASE 26. mIEHEAE
The Company has leased a motor vehicle for business use. RARHE—WSEEELRR - LEEE
This lease is classified as a finance lease and has a remaining HARMEAME HAEEHAMFN Lo
lease term of over two years.
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum payments REER REREZ A RKEHSLBEW
under the leases was as follows: T
Group Company
rEE AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—ETEE C—TTWF —EERE —_ZTTNF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET
Amounts payable: J& 1~ SR 3E
not later than 1 year —FR 232 311 232 311
In the 2nd to 5th years EEERF 58 290 58 290
Total minimum finance BMERERE
lease payments MHemE 290 601 290 601
Future finance charges RRBMEER (36) (72) (36) (72)
Total obligation under B R E e
finance lease ] 254 529 254 529
Classified into amounts PEREARNAT
payable: B X 2 RIE
not later than 1 year —F RN 203 275 203 275
In the 2nd to 5th years F_EZERF 51 254 51 254
254 529 254 529
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27. DEFERRED TAX 27. EEHIE
2005 2004
—EERF —ZTTNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At beginning of the year 7] 233 233
Transfer back to BEW SR (Fat10)
income statement (Note 10) (74) -
At end of the year R F K 159 233
The principal components of the Group’s deferred tax liabilities AEBCZEEHBEEEZEZREMRITE
represented those arising from accelerated depreciation R
allowances.
28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. WA
Shares Bz 15
2005 2004
—EZAF —TEMF
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#ET FET
Authorised: EERA -
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares 1,000,000,0004% & fX E &

of HK$0.10 each 0.108 T 2 E WA 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EFTRAERA:

557,351,493 ordinary shares 557,351,493 & AR E(E0.107% 7T

of HK$0.10 each ZEBRR(ZTEZTMF:

(2004: 502,729,644) 502,729,6440% ) 55,735 50,273
During the year ended 31 December 2004, the subscription REZE-TTNF+_A=+—HILFE"
rights attaching to 1,520,000 share options were exercised 1,520,00017 & AR #E P fff F5 7R B E B IR R BB
at the subscription price of HK$0.233 per share (note 29), BFR%0.233B T (FHFE29) - EmiR4RR
resulting in the issue of 1,520,000 shares at HK$0.10 each R {E5171,520,0000x FAXEE0.10E T 2
for a total cash consideration. i 15

/
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28. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 28. B#&#)
Shares (continued) B4 (&)
On 4 October 2005, 54,621,849 ordinary shares were issued RZZETERFT+ANB RA—ZBILE=
at an issue price of HK$0.119 per share to an independent 778 9754,621,849% L i@mA% - FAREITE
third party for part of the consideration of HK$6,500,000.00 0.1197% 7t ' 1 B UK 8 Acacia Asia Partners
for acquisition of 100% equity interest in Acacia Asia Partners Limited 100% A& 7= # % X f6,500,000.00
Limited. B zEFHD -
A summary of the above movements of the Company’s issued FHMARRFEBITETRRRARN 2 ZEHE
ordinary share capital is as follows: LU
Share
Number of Issued premium
shares in issue capital account Total
ERTROEE ERTRE R 10 5 B R @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2004 RZZZM$E—RA—H 501,209,644 50,121 341,071 391,192
Exercise of share options 171 BB [k 4 1,520,000 152 203 355
At 31 December 2004 ~ RZZTTME
and 1 January 2005 +ZA=+—-8Ak
—TTRF-A—A 502,729,644 50,273 341,274 391,547
Issue of consideration BIRERH
shares 54,621,849 5,462 1,038 6,500
At 31 December 2005 RZZTTHEF
+-A=+—8H 557,351,493 55,735 342,312 398,047
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29.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company
on 12 June 1999 (the “Previous Scheme”), the Company
granted certain options to directors and employees of the
Group, including the executive directors of the Company, to
subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company subject to the
terms and conditions stipulated therein. In order to comply
with the new requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules
on granting options under share option schemes, which took
effect from 1 September 2001, the Previous Scheme was
terminated and a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to the ordinary resolutions
passed by the shareholders at the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 30 May 2002. Accordingly, no further
options can be granted under the Previous Scheme as from
30 May 2002. However, for the options remaining
outstanding under the Previous Scheme, the existing rights

of the grantees are not affected.

Pursuant to the Previous Scheme, the subscription price is
equal to the higher of the nominal value of the shares of the
Company or 80% of the average of the closing prices per
share of the Company quoted on the Stock Exchange for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the share options. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options were able to be granted under the Previous
Scheme could not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of

the Company from time to time.

Pursuant to the New Scheme, the Company may grant options
to eligible participants to subscribe for shares in the Company
subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein. A
summary of the New Scheme is as follows:

(@) Purpose - To enable the Company to grant options
to Eligible Participants (as defined below)
as incentives and rewards for their

contribution to the Group.

29.

BRETS
BERATR—AANESNA T+ ZARMA
ZHBREE ([EHEE]) - RAARMAAK
%@%%&EE(@%$@E&‘%$H§
HETFAIRBEARA @R ERE H
AR ﬁﬁﬂﬁ&wﬁﬁﬁJ%ﬁéqu
—FAA-RERNLETRAUEITESR
BREERET I REEREZHRE-
EAEHERILE YRERER-_ZZT =
FRAZTASTZARRBRRBEFAE
BRAMNEBERAE RAMERETS
([#hst8]) Ak - B2 -_FHA/A=
THRNMSBRBERTEE —SPELBER
HE AR R A BB A AT B W e R AT
CEREZRBEEMNATZVE-

@F%ﬁﬁ%%%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ
EEHAR REZBERERL A S

ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ&hi%%ﬁ?ﬁ%mﬁ
B0%zBmE -REEAMETTREZ
BREMIEROBENEE RZTBEBH
ARBTHEHITHRAI10% °

REFHE ARATTRAERSEAL
BHTRBAATRG 2 BRE EEZ
ﬁ%ﬁﬂmm&ﬂﬂwﬁﬂ°%ﬁa+§J S
m -

BEARARNGEBRSEA
T (EER T REBR
B ERNSYHAREBEMIE
BER B R ERE -

(@) B&Y =

/
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 29. BRESE &)

(b) Eligible - Being employees or executives or officers (b) &&® — ARESKEEMAKNERRIE

Participants of the Company or any of its subsidiaries 28 BERTRAESaRBE
(including their respective executive and AT (BEARR AL EEMAN B
non-executive directors) and suppliers, DABBEZRITRIEHNTE
consultants and advisers who will or have F)REBRAERAEER
provided services to the Group. MRS 2t IER o s R

REER o

(c) Total number - The total number of shares which may be (¢ BEH — FAREFEERLMA
of shares issued upon exercise of all outstanding HE D) FE 2 mARTHRBRERE
available for options granted and yet to be exercised FET TEEATEETIRG R
issue under under the New Scheme may not exceed i 30 FAEBBARRAEET
the New 30% of the shares of the Company in o B&15 30% °
Scheme issue.

(d) Maximum - The total number of shares issued and to (d) BEER - REERLBHLEEM+=
entitlement be issued upon exercise of the options 28 AABE AE28EALE
of each granted to each participant (including both AT HeBRE (BEETER
Eligible exercised and outstanding options) in any =2 HARITHE 2 BARKE) BT
Participant 12-month period up to and including the o s ME& R TET RN E

date of grant may not exceed 1% of the ER A ERBRBRARNEL
number of shares of the Company in issued AHEBEITROEEB1% -
at the date of grant.

(e) Period under - The period during which the options may (e) RiE — AIfI{ERRE 2 SR KA A
which the be exercised is determined by the board 8 NEEEE2RBBERE"
shares must of directors of the Company at its absolute R ERAFEABESTF
be taken up discretion, save that no option may be &z BARITEBRE M
under an exercised after more than 10 years from HIR B RAI AR L
option the date of adoption of the New Scheme,

subject to early termination of the New
Scheme.

(f) Minimum period -  There is no minimum period for which ® 17 - BETCERENERSE—
for which an option must be held before it can be BhE RBRREBRzZRT
an option must exercised. AIA
be held before RAEZ
it can be 5451
exercised HIRR
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29.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(9) Basis of - The exercise price must be at least the
determining highest of (i) the closing price of the
the exercise shares of the Company as stated in the
price Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on

the date of the grant, which must be a
business day; (ii) the average of the closing
prices of the shares of the Company as
stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotations sheet for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of a share.

The New Scheme remains in force until
29 May 2012 unless otherwise terminated
in accordance with the terms stipulated
therein.

(h) Remaining -
life of the
New Scheme

(i) Period within - 28 days from the date of the offer of

which payments/ the options.
calls/loans
must be made/
repaid
() Amount payable -  HK$1.00

on acceptance of
the option

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The 1,520,000 share options exercised during the year ended
31 December 2005 resulted in the issue of 1,520,000 ordinary
shares of the Company and new share capital of HK$152,000
and share premium of HK$203,000 (before issue expenses),
as detailed in note 28 to the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 9,365,000
(2004: 49,855,000) share options outstanding under the share
option scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 9,365,000 (2004: 49,855,000)
additional ordinary shares of the Company and proceeds,
before relevant share issue expenses, of HK$5,217,000 (2004:
HK$14,750,000).

29.

BREE ()

(0 BT - (TEEAAUTESE: (K
TEE REARARBEBEH (A5
Z2EE  BER)EBSHEARE

KT HATE: (AR E R
DREZRH AR REE
XREMIMERARERSN
WU E: Rk @
(o

(hy #atd — #FAE-—EHEW HEE=ZT
BT ——ERA-+ABAI
B BrIERBEED BB 2 ETR K
HR ke

BIRZBIRER PR -+
NERe

(i) BfELE/ -
EE
wE/
e
|/
=4
HR

() #B# — 1.00%7T

ERRE

5 FE A

B

PR B TRA AR S HR R
REERZHER e

REBEE-_ZTRAF+-_A=+—HBFE"
1,520,00017 BE AR #E 7T (5 » AN X &) A iy 3
£71,520,0000% ¥ i@ A% - I &% 13 1 Bk
152,000 7T & A% 17 J4 {8 203,000 7T (301
BRETHIAN) FBERIRNTHRE
B 5E28°

REEB AARRBRETESIETHE
9,365,000 (=== PY 4 :49,855,00017 )
RETHEZBRE - REARRZBETRA
iR MER T BREEE2ETE QA
15 /858 9N % 179,365,000 L BAK (- 2 F
PU4F:49,855,0000%) - REtBRARMNHBEITE
283 EA5,217,0008 L (ZEZ M
££:14,750,000 7T) ©

~
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 29. BRESE @
The following share options were outstanding under the share FR-BRESEIET W R1TE 2 BRE
option scheme during the year. LU
Number of share options
BREHE
Share price of
At At the Company
1 January Exercised Cancelled 31 December at grant date ** Exercise period
2005 during during 2005 R Exercise  of share options
Grantee R-%21fF the year theyear R-ZZLE Date of grant*  AHAAT price *** BREZ
ERA -A-H REETR REEHE t-A=t-8 REAH*  ZRHER fTRE T8
Directors
gz
Mr. Wy Emmy 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 - 27 November 2003 HK$0.23 HK$0.233 27 November 2003
RREREE —%3= 0.23%T 023387 1029 May 2012
T-A=t+H -%%=
t-A=t+tA
ECR-Cf
EA=TAA
Mr. Tang Kin Hung 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 - 27 November 2003 HK$0.23 HK$0.233 27 November 2003
Bitss —%3= 0.23%T 023387 1029 May 2012
T-A=ttH -%%=
t-A=t+tA
ECR-Cf
EA=TAA
Former director
HES
Mr. Chow Siu Lam, 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 - 27 November 2003 HK$0.23 HK$0.233 27 November 2003
Cliff ZERCE 0.23%7 023387 1029 May 2012
BAYRTE t-AZTtH “33=
t-A=t+tA
ECR-Cf
EA=TAA
Other employees
kS
In aggregate 15,635,000 - 7,590,000 8,045,000 27 November 2003 HK$0.23 HK$0.233 27 November 2003
g8 ZERCE 0.23%7 023387 1029 May 2012
T-A=t+H -%%=
t-A=t+tA
ECR-Cf
EA=TAA
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

29. BRESTE (®

Number of share options
BREHE
At At
1 January Exercised Cancelled 31 December
2004 during during 2004
Grantee R-22ME the year theyear R-ZEME Date of grant *
BRA -A-H REETR AEEHE t-A=t-8 RABH
Business Associates
ABBEAL
In aggregate 1,320,000 - - 1,320,000 21 January 2000
£B Z%%%E
-R=t+-8
500,000 - 500,000 - 27 June 2002
it &
~AZTEA
17,400,000 - 17,400,000 - 27 November 2003
Z3%=%
t-A=t+h
19,220,000 - 17,900,000 1,320,000
Total
@8 49,855,000 - 40,490,000 9,365,000

Share price of
the Company

at grant date **

RER
RE%LT

PR AL A

HK$3.175
31758 T

HK$0.415
0.415% T

HK$0.23
0.3%7

Exercise

price ***

ﬁ-ﬁ{g *hk

HK$2.532
25327

HK$0.431
0.431% T

HK$0.233
0.233% 7

Exercise
period of
share options
BREZ
T8

21 January 2001
to 20 January
2010
“55-F
-B=1-H
£-%-%

-A=tH

27 June 2003
to 29 May 2012
“%%8=F
AAZTEA
EIR-CF

RAZtAH

27 November 2003
to 29 May 2012
“%%=F
t=A=ttA
EIR-CF

BAZtAH
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29.

30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

*

* %

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of

the grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date
of the grant of the share options is the closing price of the
Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange on the trading day
immediately prior to the date of the grant of the options.

The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

RESERVES

(a)

Group
The amounts of the Group’s consolidated reserves and
the movements therein are presented in the Group

statement of changes in equity.

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the
difference between the nominal value of the share
capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
Group reorganisation in 1999 over the nominal value
of the share capital of the Company issued in

exchange.

All components of equity other than retained earnings
(accumulated losses) are not available for distribution

to shareholders.

29.

30.

BRES (&

*

* %

* ok k

(a)

BRESBH AR AHE; BEET
BRI G 46 A3 1L ©

BT B AL AR R IRIER L A HZ
BRBAXBIROREZBRER LA
Bai— AR5 A EHIZ KB

B R (2 (B AR IR SRR AT R
ERNV S EY T T DL

rEH
AEBEZEARBFAREZHRN
AEBEREHHRET

AEBZHBABBRBEKER NN
NFEFTZEBEAMBRERE R
Az RAEERAR A g0 Eitt
BAMBOTZRAEAERE 2=

BEAEFN (RBEEBR) AINZME
RABBEHIFHIRTER-
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30. RESERVES (continued) 30. f&fE@®
(b) Company (b) NN
Share
premium  Contributed Accumulated
account surplus losses Total
IR 13 % 8 Bk AR 2EERE “E
Note HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
Fit st FHET FHET FHET FHET

At 1 January 2004 RZZTWF—-A—H 341,071 39,431 (309,708) 70,794
Exercise of share options 777 & iR 4 203 - - 203

(Note 29) (Htat29)
Net loss for the year AEFFERE - - (17,033) (17,033)
At 31 December 2004 R -ZTTME

and 1 January 2005 +ZA=+—-R8k

ZTTRF-A—A 341,274 39,431 (326,741) 53,964

Issue of consideration BIIREBRH 1,038 - = 1,038

shares (Note 28) (Kfz£28)
Net loss for the year AEFFERE - - (13,980) (13,980)
At 31 December 2005 ~RZZTTHF

+-A=+—H 342,312 39,431 (340,721) 41,022

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders of the company dealt with in the financial
statements of the year was HK$13,980,000 (2004:
HK$17,033,000).

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the combined net asset value of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the same
reorganisation as mentioned in note 30(a) above, over
the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange therefor. Under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda, the Company’s contributed surplus is

currently unable to be distributed.

RARFEI B REREER 2 AR AR
REGAREBBERIER
13,980,000 7t (Z T Z M F -
17,033,000 7T) °

KRB ZHARBR BRI XXM EE
30(a) P it [F] — 38 25 48 P UK 55 Y /o8
“ﬂZéﬁ’éE%ﬁﬁHﬁﬁﬁéﬁt
M AMET 2 ARBRNDEEZ
%%E"*ET)%E%%*)U\*@“ A
B ARRRZBARBABIES
ik ©
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31.

NOTES TO THE GROUP CASH FLOW 31. SERERERZHZE
STATEMENT
Changes in working capital EELELED 2005 2004
ZEEAF —TTNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&T FH&T
Decrease (Increase) in inventories FER D (Em) 13,036 (7,473)
Decrease in accounts and FE U AR TE R R 1R
bills receivable Ve 3,368 8,508
Decrease (Increase) in prepayments, FEffFKIA - EHE K EH M
deposits and other receivables FE W ROR 2> (35 40) (7,831) 11,799
Decrease in accounts and FE T BRIE R R iR
bills payables (11,781) (6,111)
Decrease in accrued BB EREAM
liabilities and other payables FE - OB (25,053) (16,324)

(28,261)

(9,601)
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32. BUSINESS COMBINATION 32. XBEH

In September 2005, the Group acquired 100% of the share RZZEZRFNA NEBE I Acacia Asia
capital of Acacia Asia Partners Limited (“Acacia”) which in Partners Limited ([ Acacial ) 100% & 72 -
turn holds 100% of L& METAEEEEBR AR, The ZARRAE MM EKREERA A
relevant information about the acquisition are as follows: 100% s - B BEZ BN E 2 HEAE R T :

2005 2004

—2EREE —TTNEF

HK$'000 HK$°000

FHT FHT

(a) Contribution to the Group

for the 3 months ended

(a) BE_TZTIF
+tZA=+—BIE=@A

31 December 2005: MAEEZBR:
Revenue WA 523 =
Net profit before tax B 4 A1 48 7 141 -
If the acquisition had occurred on 1 January, 2005, financial WKBER=_ZTRAF—A—H#ETT 8l
information of continuing operations of the Group would REERBELEEB M BERBOT
have been:
2005 2004
—EERF —TEMF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Group revenue EE KA 130,277 -
Group loss before tax EERRB A EE (12,056) =

~
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32. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 32. EBEHt (@
2005 2004
—2ZAF —ZEEME
HK$'000 HK$°000
FHT FHT
(b) Detail of net assets acquired (b) A EFER
and goodwill: ElCEICE
Total purchase consideration B BN (E
discharged by: ATREN A A
- Cash -He 6,500 -
— Fair value of the S UNGIE: /N E R
54,621,849 shares of #47,254,621,849%
the Company issued f&ip 2z R FME
based on published price 6,500 -
Total consideration of Y g R (E
the acquisition 13,000 -
Transaction costs R KA
- legal expenses —EERX 187 -
13,187 =
Less: Fair value of net assets BT XA E
acquired shown below FEZRATE (187) -
Loan acquired FTi B R (228) -
Goodwill Bk 12,772 -
The factors that contribute to the recognition of the goodwill HREE 2 RABEAcaciaft B E &
include profit guarantees made by the vender of Acacia, FER MEARBRENEETE BERNES
minimal competition in the emerging markets of property S BT 7R BT B T 35 2 3R 5 OOA T A B K B
agency’s data base management/database portal and potential MEMISEZEREN-
of growth in the property market in Mainland China.
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32. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 32. EBE6 @
(0 The net assets on the date of acquisitions in @) RZZEZRAFHALAKERBZAE
September 2005 were as follows: FEWNT
Acquiree’s
carrying amount
Fair value BUWELQR
AFE ZEEE
HK$'000 HK$°000
FHT FHT
Assets BE
Equipment B 65 65
Accounts receivable JE W AR IR 510 510
Other current assets Hinme&EE 49 49
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEED 550 550
1,174 1,174
Liabilities &f&
Amount due to related companies FE B BE A A KB 355 355
Other payables H {th FE 5K 632 632
987 987
Net assets acquired P iE & EFE 187 187
(d) Purchase consideration (d) WK E 13,000 -
Less: Amount satisfied by the B AR R AR A A
Company'’s share ZHE (6,500) -
Loan due to the seller assigned HEEREFTZER (228) =
Purchase consideration, net WEREFE 6,272 =
Add: Transaction costs m:RH/A 187 =
Less: Cash and cash equivalents BoMBKERBRRZ
in the subsidiary acquired ReERRELEEY (550) =
Net cash outflow on acquisition W ka R 2 3@ i R EE 5,909 =
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33. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 33. BARILEWK
In November 2005, the Group sold its holding of the 55% of RZZTRF+—A AEEEHEME
the share capital of It R # 8B E B HE M AR A A (Beijing R EERE B RMAR D AS5%MK
Advanced Digital Information Technology Company Limited). N ERZEEZHEERNT:
The relevant information about the sale are:
2005 2004
—22RF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFET TFET
(a) Cash flow information: (a) BeREER:
Disposal consideration: HERE:
— Cash received —-BkRE 24,977 =
— Direct costs relating - HFHELEZ
to the disposal BEERAR (602) -
24,375 -
- Amount of cash and —FHEMBARZ
cash equivalents in the ReRkReEEY
subsidiary disposed of: EE (21,052) -
— Net cash received —-BRAE 3,323 -
- Amount of non-cash net —FHEHRESEEFE
assets (liabilities) (BEFHE):
disposed of:
- Non-current assets —FRBEE 2,160 -
- Current assets -nBEE 77,459 =
— Current liabilities - nBAE (78,114) =
1,505 -
(b) Loss for the year from (b) BRILEBZFEFE:
discontinued operation:
Post-tax loss from operation EBEECKRTIEER
(Note 33(b)(1)) (B a£33(b)(1)) 5,637 -
Loss on disposal of the HEBRIEEBZEE
discontinued operation (K15£33(b)(2))
(Note 33(b)(2)) 22,213 -
27,850 -
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33. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

(b(1)) Analysis of result of the discontinued operation

during the year

33. DRLEE®E®
(b(1)) BRIEBERNEES T

2005 2004
—2EREF —TENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHT

Revenue WA
- Sales of goods —HEEm 70,468 -

- Rendering of computer —RESEEMRS

technology services 25,756 -
96,224 =
Less: Cost of sales B A (87,999) =
Gross profit EF 8,225 =
Other income H e s 47 =
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHER (3,378) -
Administrative expenses THEHR (8,707) =
Other operating expenses H fth 45 % & F (811) -
Loss from operating activities REXBEE (4,624) =
Finance costs & YA (273) -
Loss before tax B i Al S 4R (4,897) =
Income tax expense AT X (740) =
(5,637) =

\
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33. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) 33. BALEERK@
(b(2)) Loss on disposal of the discontinued operation (b(2)) HECKRLEK 2BEIN
2005 2004
—EERE —TTNmEF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Sale proceeds HEMBRIE 24,977 =
Waiver by the buyer of an ERREAEEEMNKE
amount due by the Group 18,615 -
43,592 -
Less: Net asset value B BEFRE (22,557) =
Goodwill at the date of RIKEE R IEEK
purchase of the discontinued BHZBEE (Mz15)
operation (Note 15) (42,646) -
Transaction costs RHA (602) =
(22,213) -
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33. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

33. DRLEE®E®

() Net cashflow of the discontinued operation () EHRIERCESREFE

Net cashflow attributable to: RengFHERE:

2005 2004

—EZEF “TTWNEF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FET

— operating activities —RREER (14,150) =

— investing activities —-REEH (749) -

- financing activities —BEEH 360 =

(14,539) -

\
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34. COMMITMENTS 34, KifE
The Group leases certain of its office premises under operating REERBEEHERHHEEETHET
lease arrangements. Leases for office premises are negotiated EYE-MERRLARAERLEEMFF
for terms ranging from half to two and half years. The terms PE-HERR—MRIPERBEF ZFREF
of the leases generally also require the tenants to pay security e WHREARBERMATHARES
deposits and provide for periodical rent adjustments according
to the then prevailing market conditions.
At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future REZEB RIBEEE L RIEFHT A E
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating SRS NEBT T EE RN KR
leases in respect of land and buildings falling due as follows: REEEESRENT:
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EBEF —TEMF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —F A 1,046 1,958
In the second to E_ZERF
fifth years, (HEMF
inclusive BEEAN) 837 476
1,883 2,434
Save as aforesaid, the Company and the Group did not have B EEIN RRR R AEEBEEME
any other significant commitments. fth BB R A HE o
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35.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35. HAERE

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided REEH ARV BRRIBHE2IAE
for in the financial statements were as follows: BT
Company and Group AAAREEER
2005 2004
—EZAF —ZETF
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#E o FHET
Guarantees given by the Company to RAARRETET
banks in connection with banking MEBARZRITHRE
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries BTIRITZER 20,000 20,000
As at 31 December 2004, the banking facilities granted to RZZEZWEF+=—A=+—H WEBAA
the subsidiaries were utilised to the extent of approximately EEAMERRITEE A 1,170,000 7T ©

HK$1,170,000.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36.

Ownership of the company’s shares are widely held. The

directors consider Technology Venture Holdings Limited

(incorporated in Bermuda) to be the ultimate parent of the

Group.

The following transactions were carried out with related

FREALXRS

ARRBEMZERERZIALFE &
ERR RABFRETMAZZEERRE

BERABAAEE KT QA

HEMEATETZRBNT:

parties:
2005 2004
—EEEF —TTNE
HK$'000 HK$°000
FHET FET
(i) Sales of services and (i) OEBRELTHEE
provision of credit B¥RRUEEE
to related companies
(a) Management services (a) A—REKK
provided to a RASERM
significant investee ERRG (K:3602))
group (Note 36(2)) - 124
(b) Lending to a significant (b) mM—REAH
investee company RAAREE
— interest received — B A 8 = 227
() Management services to (c) M—KXA—ZESF
a company controlled 22 AR
by a director BB R = 162
(d) Management services to (d) m—KDEATH
an unlisted company HEWKREDA
classified as an Z¥EMAR
available-for-sale RUEERRB
investee Company (K&£(17))
(Note (17)) 309 -
(e) Provision of management (e) A—RKWEE AR
services of two directors MmMAEERRM
to an investee company BB R
— reimbursement of -HEME
their remuneration 567 756

The service and interest charges
are based on market rates.

ARRBENEER
B ERtHE.
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36. BREAEALIXRE (@)

2005 2004
“BE0fF —TENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(ii) Purchases from related (ii) BEREARAKE
companies
Maintenance and consultancy —RE—REEEH
services provided by a Z DA RE
company controlled K ER RS
by a director 221 364
The charges are based on BHBRRZRS
market rate of the service. B E.
(iii)  Key management (i) TEEEABHHE
compensation
(a) Short term employee (a) R HE &R A
benefit
— salaries and —-FHEk
contribution to defined REM/K
contribution plan HE P A 6,636 6,788
(iv)  Amounts of outstanding (iv) EW(EM)UT
balances due by (due to) the FREALZ
following related parties: CE$-E L F
(a) Arising from sales of (a) REHEED,/ R
good/services 156 -
- an unlisted company - —RAERAHFHE
classified as an WIREBEAR 23k
available-for-sale tmRal (KHa36(3))
investee company
(Note 36(3)) = =
(b) In the form of current (b) PEERE AR
accounts
- a significant investee group ——REAHRERTA
(Note 36(3)) (K17£36(3)) (402) 23,045
- an investee company classified ——ROBRUKEE
as an available-for-sale BERERBRZHIRE
investee company (Note 36(3)) A (KF3£36(3)) 265 =
~ a company of which a certain -—RARAETES
director of the Company REEEZ 1A
is a director (Note (3)) (HF&E(3)) 70 =
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36. ABAEALRZ (5)
2005 2004
—EERF —ZTTNF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FAET FAET

(v) Loans to related parties (V BEREATEHER

Balance at beginning of the year 1) 4 & - 6,000
Loans advanced during the year FAREER - 2,600
Loans repayments BEER = 8,600
Interest received B F B - 227
Balance at end of the year R F 4R s % = =

Notes: B aE -

(1) The directors of the Company consider that the related party (1) RAREERE SEETARIMET
transactions by group companies were made on normal FREATRS DR —REFEERRA
commercial terms and in the ordinary course of business. BEBR#ET

(2) The significant investee group is the CCT Group of which (2) ZEAEIRERBER/RCCTEE - China
China Cast Communication Holdings Limited (“CCH") is the Cast Communication Holdings Limited
holding company, which shares are listed on the stock ([CCHl) REER AR BEZRHR
exchange of Singapore. TVH Group holds approximately MNMEERHRR G LT -RERKER
14.96% of the share capital of CCH. FEECCHIRA#)14.96% ©

(3) The balances are unsecured and without a fixed term of (3) ZHEABENRERTEENKE-
repayment.

37. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE 37. #EB&RBE

Technology Venture Investments Limited, a wholly owned NN Al & &M B A Al Technology Venture

subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement on 10 Investments Limited A ZEZTRXF = A+ H

February 2006 to acquire 100% of the issued capital of Grand 2] 3 %% - LA 48 A {8 30,000,000 7T Uk i

Panorama Limited at a total consideration of HK$30,000,000. Grand Panorama Limited 100% 2 % 17 i%

7N o
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